
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




1 


 


ADR Institute of Alberta 
Concordia University, 7128 Ada Boulevard, Room CE223A,  


Ralph King Athletic Centre, Edmonton, AB  T5B 4E4 
www.adralberta.com / info@adralberta.com / Fax 780-433-9024 


 


 


 


December 1st, 2015 
 
Alberta Law Reform Institute 
402 Law Centre 
University of Alberta 
Edmonton, AB  T6G 2H5 
 
Dear Colleagues 
 
Proposed ALRI reforms to Alberta's non-profit law, notably the Societies Act 
 
In February 2015 the Alberta Law Reform Institute (ALRI) released Report for Discussion #26 
Non-Profit Corporations along with an accompanying Discussion Paper, detailing proposed law 
reforms to non-profit law in Alberta.  The ALRI initiated and later extended its consultation 
period with non-profit groups, and met with ADRIA representatives on September 17th, 2015.  
ADRIA appreciated the opportunity to offer feedback and collaborate on this important initiative, 
and offered a number of perspectives on the issue of the ALRI's proposed reforms.  Specifically, 
ADRIA was in a position to comment on the proposed reforms from five (5) perspectives: 
 


1. As a non-profit organization itself, impacted by any reforms to Alberta's Societies Act; 
2. As a source of information regarding the nature, barriers to resolution, and underlying 


causes of disputes referred to ADRIA from the non-profit sector. 
3. As an advocate and service provider for effective and accessible ADR options to resolve 


disputes arising within the non-profit sector;  
4. As a resource to Service Alberta and Alberta Culture in their ongoing educational efforts 


to minimize the potential for conflict, and to see disputes resolved effectively within the 
non-profit sector; and 


5. As a resource to the ALRI, Alberta Legislators and Government Ministries in their efforts 
to reform non-profit law, regulations and protocols, specifically as they pertain to dispute 
resolution. 


      
Following due consideration, ADRIA's Board of Directors has formally endorsed the ALRI's 
efforts to recommend reforms to Alberta's non-profit law, noting that many aspects of the 
existing Societies Act would benefit from added clarity, especially in terms of Director, Officer 
and Member roles, responsibilities and rights.  ADRIA believes that such clarity would serve to 
reduce the overall amount of disruptive, costly and often unresolved conflict experienced within 
Alberta's non-profit sector.  It would additionally reduce the burden on Alberta's Court system. 
 
ADRIA further endorses the ALRI's assertions  that Alberta's non-profit sector would benefit 
from legislation that (A) provides proven tools to assist organizations, especially in regard to 
internal dispute resolution, (B) is sufficiently flexible to accommodate both the diversity of this 
sector and their evolving circumstances over time, and (C) favours internal remedies over 
external  remedies (notably negotiation, mediation and arbitration, vice litigation and Court). 







2 


 


 
ADRIA endorses the ALRI's proposal that ADR processes, notably negotiation, mediation and 
arbitration, be entrenched in the Act as mandatory default dispute resolution mechanisms (with 
some added provisions, including an allocation of costs), unless another dispute resolution 
process is prescribed and detailed within an organization's bylaws. 
 
ADRIA further suggests that when a non-profit organization adopts bylaws that detail its dispute 
resolution process, the Act require that these meet the basic requirements of natural justice, 
administrative law and procedural fairness, and should further address the allocation of costs. 
 
ADRIA suggests that the ALRI proposals, and any resultant legislation or regulations, use clear 
and understandable language to highlight and recognize the importance of effective dispute 
resolution mechanisms, and resist grouping these measures under the generic heading of 
"Corporate Remedies".  The majority of Alberta's non-profit Societies are relatively small and 
unsophisticated organizations which, when faced with conflict situations are seeking effective 
and easily understood dispute resolution options. 
  
ADRIA recommends that the ARLI's proposals, and any resultant legislation or regulations, 
clearly define a progression of mandatory ADR processes, from negotiation to mediation to 
binding arbitration, for adoption as the default dispute resolution mechanism within the Act.  
Progressive steps in an ADR process, however, should not be made available to any party as a 
means to stall the dispute resolution process.  In other words, it should be clearly stated in the 
legislation that none of the progressive steps are intended to serve as a pre-condition, and that 
any party can move directly to binding arbitration if a party prefers, especially if one of the 
parties fails to co-operate or fully participate in the negotiation or mediation processes. 
 
Finally, ADRIA suggests that the ARLI's proposals, and any resultant legislation, regulations, 
training or guidelines specifically identify Alberta's community mediation organizations, legal and 
ADR professional associations as resources that can be called upon to assist non-profit 
organizations in preventing, mitigating and/or resolving disputes.  Similarly, in the interest of 
further protecting the non-profit sector, the importance of engaging properly trained ADR 
professionals that hold recognized credentials and designations should be emphasised.  
 
ADRIA looks forward to the release of the ALRI's final recommendations, and remains available 
for further consultation if required.  Looking to the future, ADRIA hopes to be a collaborative 
partner at such time that reforms to our existing legislation are being considered by the 
government.   
 
Yours in ADR,  
 
 
 
 
 
Stan Galbraith 
President 
ADR Institute of Alberta 
 
cc  Minister of Justice, Minister of Service Alberta, Minister of Culture & Tourism 
 
 








Finalized 2016 
Success Indicators 


1. Promote ADR Awareness within the General Public, Government and Business Sectors


• Website “public” hits (ADRIA, Directory, CR Day) details TBC


• More public content – website and promotional materials


• Running list of Engagements with the Public (invitations


• Public presentations (ED, Board)


2. Develop New Revenue Streams


• Ratio of “member” training to business* revenue (*includes private & public training)


• Number of and Earnings from Corporate/Organizational memberships


3. Increase the Value of ADRIA/ADRIC Membership to New & Practising ADR Professionals


• Member satisfaction survey


• Membership stats, Number of Associates retained and/or upgraded


• Job Board entries


4. Increase ADRIA’s Profile by Forging Strategic Partnerships


• Number of partnerships, and success in finding conference partners


• 2016 Targets:  AFMS, CBA, LESA, HRIA, CAB, NCSA, ARJA, DRN, FOAJ, MRJC, CMCS







5. Promote Chartered Designations, internally and externally


• Number of Chartered designations, and comparisons to national stats


• Increased demand from external hiring agencies


6. Provide Leadership to Strengthen Alberta’s ADR Community


• ADRIA/Alberta representation on more ADRIC Committees


• Increase in collaborative projects


• Subjective assessment


7. Promote ADR Training and the Q. Designations to Key Professions as a Valuable    
Secondary Qualification


• Number of members holding dual qualifications (Law, HR, Engineering, RSW, etc)


8. Maximize the Potential of Technology


• On line practice groups, website enhancements, distance learning, videos, webinars


• Subjective assessment


9. Adopt Best Business Practices


• Business planning and quarterly review processes, 


• Subjective assessment


Finalized 2016 
Success Indicators 








11-Aug-15 


ADRIC General Committees 2014-2015 
 


ADR Perspectives NEW Advocacy Committee 
 


C.Arb/Q.Arb Standards C.Arb National Audit and 
Appeal Committee 


C.Med/Q.Med Standards 


Executive Committee Liaison to 
Committee Chair:  
Thierry Bériault 


To launch in November 2015 Executive Committee Liaison 
to Committee Chair: Glen 
Bell 


Executive Committee Liaison to 
Committee Chair:  
Glen Bell 


Executive Committee Liaison to 
Committee Chair:  
Jim Musgrave 


Co-Chair: Bryan Duguid, Alberta 
Co-Chair: Anne Grant, Ontario 
Timothy Brodie, Atlantic 
Michael Erdle, Ontario 
William Hartnett, Alberta 
Jacques Lalanne, Quebec 
Jim McCartney, Alberta 
Vasilis F.L. Pappas, Alberta 
Andrew Roman, Ontario 


objectives, size / make-up, 
representation, budget, etc. 
 


Chair: Jim McCartney 
Stephen Antle 
Glen Bell  
Barry Effler 
Robert Masson 
Jim Musgrave 


Stephen Antle, Vancouver 
? Alberta 
? Saskatchewan 
? Manitoba 
Michael Erdle, Ontario 
? Quebec 
Guy Couturier, Atlantic 
Need 5 or 6 C.Arbs from across 
Canada to join. 
Purpose: to audit 
accreditation process and 
review any C.Arb application 
appeals 


Chair: Gary Furlong  
Barry Effler 
Jim McCartney 
Bernie McMullan 
Jim Musgrave 
Chuck Smith 
 


C.Med National Audit and 
Appeal Committee 


Journal Membership & Marketing National Conference National Courses Committee 


Executive Committee Liaison to 
Committee Chair: Jim Musgrave 


Executive Committee Liaison to 
Committee Chair:  
Thierry Bériault  


Executive Committee Liaison 
to Committee Chair:  
Thierry Bériault 


Executive Committee Liaison to 
Committee Chair:                 
Derek Lloyd 


Executive Committee Liaison to 
Committee Chair:  
Derek Lloyd 


Chair: Gary Furlong, ADRIO 
Randy Bundus, Ontario Corp 
Genevieve Chornenki,  ADRIO 
Mary Comeau, Alberta Corp 
Ken Gamble, ADRSK 
Bunny Macfarlane, ADRIO 
Wendy Scott, ADRAI 
Leanne Turnbull, BCAMI 


Chair: Bill Horton, Ontario 
Melissa Burkett, Alberta 
Mary Comeau, Alberta 
Stephen Drymer, Quebec 
Gus Richardson, Atlantic 
? B.C. 
Jennifer Schulz, Manitoba 
Would like representation from 
BC and the Prairies 
 
To assist in sourcing and 
reviewing/editing articles 


Co-Chair: Bill Hartnett 
Co-Chair: Jim McCartney 
Thierry Bériault 
Bob Bhalla 
Paul Conway 
Michael Erdle 
David McCutcheon 
Janet McKay  
Anna Rose 
John Sanderson 
 
 
SEE NEXT PAGE FOR  
SUBCOMMITTEES 


Chair: David McCutcheon 
Derek Lloyd, Thierry Bériault 
Janet McKay, Christine Staley 
(CCCA) 
Regional: 
Paul Conway, Tammy 
Borowiecki 
Sponsorship: 
JB Isaacs 
ADRIC Talks: 
Don Schapira, Tegan Schapira 
Social Events: 
Roy McPhail, Virginia Clark 
Christine Staley, CCCA 


Anne Wallace 
 
 
To review and continually 
improve the Courses 


National Training Accreditation 
Program 


Anne Wallace 
Mary Satterfield 
John Sanderson 
 
To approve non-ADRIC Courses 
as meeting National Training 
Standards. 


National Trainer Approval Presidents' Roundtable Roster Selection Rules Technology 


Executive Committee Liaison to 
Committee Chair:  
Derek Lloyd 


Executive Committee Liaison to 
Committee Chair: Scott Siemens 


Executive Committee Liaison 
to Committee Chair:  
Derek Lloyd 


Executive Committee Liaison to 
Committee Chair:  
Glen Bell 


Executive Committee Liaison to 
Committee Chair:  
Thierry Bériault 


Chair: Anne Wallace 


C.Arb: 
Patrick Poyner - BCAMI 
Tammy Borowiecki - ADRIA 
Anne Wallace - ADRSK 
Chuck Matheson - ADRIO 
IMAQ - TBA 
Eric Slone - ADRAI 
Wayne Thistle - ADRAI 
Jim Oakley - ADRAI 
 


C.Med: 
Lee Turnbull - BCAMI 
Tammy Borowiecki - ADRIA 
Anne Wallace - ADRSK 
Kelly Jones  - ADRIM 
Bunny Macfarlane - ADRIO 
John Peter Weldon - IMAQ  
Wayne Thistle - ADRAI 


Chair: Andy Butt, ADRAI 
Michael Welsh, BCAMI 
Stan Galbraith, ADRIA 
Eric Stutzman, ADRIM 
Pierre Grenier, IMAQ 
Scott Siemens, ADRIC, ADRSK 
Janet McKay, ADRIC  
 
By invitation when meetings 
are discussing operational 
issues: Paul Conway, ADRIA 
Susette Clunis, ADRIO 
 


Chair: Mary Comeau  
Randy Bundus - ADRIO 
Sharon Kelly - BCAMI 
Louise Novinger Grant  
Ken Gamble - ADRSK 
IMAQ - TBA 
 


Chair:  Angus Gunn 
Glen Bell 
Mary Comeau 
Barry Effler  
Gerry Ghikas 
Marie-Claude Martel 
Jim McCartney 
David McCutcheon 
Louise Novinger Grant 
Noel Rea 
Diane Sabourin 


Chair:  Michael Erdle 
Andy Butt - ADRAI 
Allan Revich - ADRIO 
Anne Wallace - ADRSK 
Joseph Ierullo - ADRIC 
Paul Conway - ADRIA 
Joshua Protter - ADRIO 
Marc Gagnon - IMAQ 
 


 


  







11-Aug-15 


Temporary Committees 
 


Ad hoc  ADRIC Rules 
Administration Process Review 


Training Task Force MOU Task Force  
(Presidents' Roundtable) 


  


Executive Committee Liaison to 
Committee Chair: Derek Lloyd 


n/a    


Mary Comeau 
Louise Novinger Grant 
Jim McCartney 
Stephen Morrison 
Glen Bell 


Co-Chair: Mary Satterfield  
Co-Chair: Anne Wallace 
Bill Hartnett 
John Sanderson 
 
Nearly finished tasks 
 


Diana Larivière – ADRAI 
Pierre Grenier- IMAQ 
Kathryn Munn – ADRIO 
Wendy Hassen – ADRIA  
Stephen Antle – ADRIC 
Corporate 


  


 
 


Membership & Marketing  Sub-Committees/Working Groups 
 


Arbitration Rules Promotion Corporate Membership Designations Marketing Membership Communication Strategy 


Jim McCartney 
Bill Hartnett 
Janet McKay 
 


Janet McKay - ADRIC  
Stephen Antle (Corp Mbr)  
Louise Novinger Grant (Corp Mbr) 
Anna Rose (Corp Mbr) 
Paul Conway - ADRIA 
Graham Graff - ADRIA 
Barbara Benoliel - ADRIO 
 
Nearly completed tasks 
 


Janet McKay - ADRIC 
BCAMI 
Paul Conway - ADRIA 
Graham Graff - ADRIA  
Richard Moore - ADRIO 
IMAQ - TBA 
Ron Pizzo - ADRAI 
Jim Thistle - ADRAI 
To assist in promoting ADRIC 
designations.  
 
 


Michael Erdle, Chair  
Jim Musgrave, ADRAI 
 
 


Print Advertising, Press Releases, 
Advertorials and Published Articles 


Promotional Documents 
 


Roster Development 
 


2016: Promote Publications: 
ADR Perspectives & CAMJ 


Chair: Michael Erdle - ADRIO  
Assunta De Ciantis - BCAMI 
ADRIA 
Tripat Pachu -  ADRIM 
Bob Bhalla - ADRIO  
ADRAI 
Monit Sahota - ADRIC 
To assist in sourcing best advertising 
media  
To assist in promoting ADRIC articles 
in other publications 
 


Jim McCartney 
Bill Hartnett 
Janet McKay 
 
 
 


Jim Musgrave, Chair - ADRAI 
Glen Bell - BCAMI 
Paul Conway  - ADRIA 
Ken Gamble - ADRSK 
David McCutcheon - ADRIO 
Wendy Scott - ADRAI 
IMAQ - Marie-Josée Brunelle 
IMAQ – TBA (NOTE: Ginette Gamache 
will forward info to the IMAQ rep once 
they find someone but will not attend 
meetings) 
To assist in promoting ADRIC and 
affiliate Rosters  


 
(Barbara, this can wait to be populated.) 
BCAMI 
ADRIA 
ADRSK 
ADRIM 
ADRIO 
IMAQ  
ADRAI 
 
To assist in promoting publications 


 


    


    


 








AAMS Consolidated Minutes 2005-2011 


 


May 2006  page  1   Dec 2007  page 77 


April 2007  page  5   Feb 2008  page 84 


April 2009  page  9   Mar 2008  page 89 


Nov 2004  page 12   April 2008  page 94 


Dec 2004  page 15   May 2008  page 96 


Jan 2005  page 19   July 2008  page 101 


Mar 2005  page 23   Sept 2008  page 105 


April 2005  page 26   Sept 2008  page 107 


Nov 2005  page 30   Oct 2008  page 114 


Dec 2005  page 36   Nov 2008  page 119 


Aug 2006  page 43   Jan 2009  page 125 


Sept 2006  page 47   Mar 2009  page 130 


Sept 2006  page 52   April 2009  page 134 


Oct 2006  page 55   May 2009  page 138 


Oct 2006  page 57   June 2009  page 142 


Jan 2007  page 58   Sept 2009  page 145 


Feb 2007  page 61   Sept 2009  page 150 


June 2007  page 64   Nov 2009  page 155 


July 2007  page 66   Jan 2010  page 170 


Oct 2007  page 71   Mar 2010  page 176 


      Jan 2011  page 176 








From: ADRIC - Janet McKay
To: Paul Conway; 
cc: Stan Galbraith; Tammy Borowiecki; Jennifer Warren; 


ADRIC - Monit Sahota; 
Subject: RE: New logo for affiliate consideration
Date: November-23-15 2:05:12 PM
Attachments: image001.png 


Hi Paul,
 
We will provide the revised logos.
 
We have not yet been able to post the whole reveal video as a video - the first part 
was PowerPoint and we embedded the morphing logo video on the end.  The 
morphing logo video is on the website now.  Will let you know if we determine a 
way to make the whole thing into a video… 
 
From: Paul Conway [mailto:paul@adralberta.com]  
Sent: 23 November 2015 12:51 
To: ADR Institute - Janet McKay 
Cc: Stan Galbraith; Tammy Borowiecki; Jennifer Warren; ADR Institute - Barbara 
Gilbert 
Subject: RE: New logo for affiliate consideration
 
Hi Janet.  Just a note to confirm that I did in fact receive the Sept 21st email and 
letter - my apologies.  
 
As mentioned, the Board had already approved adoption of the new graphic and 
colours in June, but had some more recent questions that you have answered 
below.  They will reconfirm their earlier decision, and we will provide a timetable 
at the earliest opportunity.
 
In regard to using the Affiliate logos without the reference to ADR Canada, will you 
be working with your designer to produce these in line and wrap formats, or do we 
need to access your designer directly?  
 
Are we able to access and circulate a link to the logo-reveal video that you 
screened in Calgary to announce the change? 
 
Paul Conway | Executive Director 
   
                780-433-4881 ext 111



mailto:janetmckay@adric.ca

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Memberservices

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=StanGalbraith

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Profdev

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Jennifer

mailto:monit@adric.ca







ADR Institute of Alberta (ADRIA)
The Professional Association for Mediators, 
 Arbitrators & ADR Practitioners in Alberta.
   Over 500 members and still growing!
 
         
 


 
From: Paul Conway  
Sent: November-18-15 5:59 PM 
To: ADR Institute - Janet McKay 
Cc: Stan Galbraith; Wendy Hassen; Tammy Borowiecki; Jennifer Warren 
Subject: Re: New logo for affiliate consideration
 
 
I think you have addressed all of our concerns Janet, so the Board will be 
able to confirm their intent to adopt next week.
Note - to the best of my knowledge we have not received the Sept letter you 
mentioned.
- Paul
 
Sent from my Samsung device over Bell's LTE network.
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: ADR Institute - Janet McKay <janetmckay@adrcanada.ca>  
Date: 11-18-2015 4:21 PM (GMT-05:00)  
To: Paul Conway <paul@adralberta.com>  
Cc: Stan Galbraith <stan@galbraith.ab.ca>, Wendy Hassen 
<wendy@wendyhassen.ca>  
Subject: FW: New logo for affiliate consideration 


Hi Paul,
 
Finally had a chance to get to this.
 
To answer the concerns you noted, ADRIC will allow affiliates to use the logo 
without the "Affiliate - ADR Institute of Canada" and will allow for a wrapped 
version like the attached.  Affiliates may choose which style they prefer.  
 



mailto:janetmckay@adrcanada.ca

mailto:paul@adralberta.com

mailto:stan@galbraith.ab.ca

mailto:wendy@wendyhassen.ca





With the wrapped version, the green font will be less of an issue.
 
All affiliates were sent the proposal on Sept 21; you would have received the letter 
also.  Affiliates may choose whether to adopt the new logo and may do so within a 
year.  Whether they adopt the new logo or a different one, they must stop using 
the old logo by October 1, 2016.  Notice will be sent shortly.
 
You may be interested to know that BCAMI, ADRSK and ADRIM will be adopting 
the new logo and ADRIO is considering. Have not yet heard from the Eastern part 
of the country.
 
We hope to have the agreement and updated guidelines ready for January.
 
Thanks,
Janet
 
From: ADR Institute - Janet McKay [mailto:janetmckay@adrcanada.ca]  
Sent: October-16-15 2:37 PM 
To: Paul Conway 
Cc: Stan Galbraith; Wendy Hassen 
Subject: RE: New logo for affiliate consideration
 
Thanks, Paul.  I will get back to you on this in November.
 
Janet
 
From: Paul Conway [mailto:paul@adralberta.com]  
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 3:32 PM 
To: ADR Institute - Janet McKay 
Cc: Stan Galbraith; Wendy Hassen 
Subject: RE: New logo for affiliate consideration
 
Hi Janet
 
The logo (in its seemingly finalized format) prompted some interesting discussion 
at the ADRIA Board, and some questions regarding how this will be presented to 
the Affiliates.
 
Rest assured that we are not incorporating the new logo into our web and print 
materials yet - we'll wait until an agreement is signed.  I'm targeting January 2016.
 



mailto:janetmckay@adrcanada.ca

mailto:paul@adralberta.com





In June the ADRIA Board approved the logo and colour scheme.  What they hadn't 
seen previously was the finalized text that will accompany the Affiliate versions.  
Incorporating "Affiliate - ADR Institute of Canada" prompted some concerns, listed 
below:
 
What does this say or imply about the ADRIC/Affiliate relationship?  ... noting 
that an MOU committee is discussing an association of peers, and not a paternal 
structure.
Does ADR Canada want to be associated with EVERY action taken by an Affiliate 
(and vice versa).  We communicate regularly with the Government of Alberta, for 
example.
The finalized logo is VERY wordy - it will shrink the text substantially when 
posted alongside other organizational logos.
Similar to the point above, the finalized logo does not allow for a word wrap 
(sample attached) - something we have found useful for readability, best fit, etc.
In general, the Green font for the Affiliate is less visible that the blue font used 
for ADRIC.
 
When will ALL of the Affiliates have access to this proposal, and how is the 
proposal being worded?  (ie 12 month timeframe?  Affiliate options?  Can they opt 
out?  etc) 
 
Paul Conway | Executive Director 
   
                780-433-4881 ext 111


ADR Institute of Alberta (ADRIA)
The Professional Association for Mediators, 
 Arbitrators & ADR Practitioners in Alberta.
   Over 500 members and still growing!
 


         
 


 
From: ADR Institute - Janet McKay [mailto:janetmckay@adrcanada.ca]  



http://www.adrcanada.ca/resources/event_details.cfm?announcementId=2256

mailto:janetmckay@adrcanada.ca





Sent: October-05-15 3:49 PM 
To: Paul Conway 
Subject: RE: New logo for affiliate consideration
 
Paul, there will be an agreement to sign which is not yet ready.  By using these 
logos I assume ADRIA will sign the agreement.  Please note logo use guidelines and 
share them if sponsoring events, etc.
 
The member logo, social media logo and grayscale logos will be provided later.
 
As mentioned in previous messages, the new logo not to be displayed/publicised/
published until after the announcement at the ADRIC 2015 conference (preferrably 
not until October 30 or after to avoid any accidental errors).
 
Thanks,
 
Janet
 
From: Paul Conway [mailto:paul@adralberta.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 10:01 AM 
To: ADR Institute - Janet McKay 
Subject: RE: New logo for affiliate consideration
 
Janet - will you get a chance to send us the logo colour details, etc?
 
Paul Conway | Executive Director 
   
                780-433-4881 ext 111


ADR Institute of Alberta (ADRIA)
The Professional Association for Mediators, 
 Arbitrators & ADR Practitioners in Alberta.
   Over 500 members and still growing!
 


         



mailto:paul@adralberta.com

http://www.adrcanada.ca/resources/event_details.cfm?announcementId=2256





 








From: Stan Galbraith
To: Paul Conway; 
cc: Tammy Borowiecki; Karen Sommerfeld; Truus Souman; 


Jennifer Warren; 
Subject: RE: PRT:  membership categories across the country 
Date: November-13-15 2:45:12 PM
Attachments: image001.png 


image005.png 


Hello Paul
 
We are falling behind due to inflation and the ADRIC increases. 
 
My guess is that we can easily increase our fees by $10 and there will be zero 
impact. The amount of the membership will start with a 2. Where the impact will 
be felt is if we increase to a number that starts with 3. 
 
We offer tremendous value for the membership we charge and should not take a 
loss due to the effects of inflation and ADRIC increases.
 
Thanks
Stan
 
From: Paul Conway [mailto:paul@adralberta.com]  
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 2:13 PM 
To: Stan Galbraith 
Cc: Tammy Borowiecki; Karen Sommerfeld; Truus Souman; Jennifer Warren 
Subject: RE: PRT: membership categories across the country 
 
This is on the agenda for next Tuesday.
 
ADRIA`s Full membership fees have been held steady for 2014 & 2015 at $285+GST.
The ADRIC Portion has grown steadily over this same timeframe, and will increase 
again for 2016:
2013 $85
2014 $86
2015 $88
2016 $89-90 TBA
 
Accordingly our portion has decreased by $5 per member, and this might suggest a 
modest increase for 2016
 



mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=STANGALBRAITH

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Memberservices

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Profdev

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Finance

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Membership

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Jennifer









I am of mixed views on this:
If we did increase, I would suggest $295 for a Full membership, and no change for 
Associates ($125).
This would still keep our prices roughly aligned with BC, Ontario and Quebec 
(Quebec being the most expensive).
 
Pros & Cons:
If we increase now to $295, we would be able to avoid any further price increase 
for 2-3 years.
Not increasing our fees means that our revenues will have decreased by almost 
$2K/year compared to 2013 prices due to regularly increased ADRIC fees.
An increase to $295 for 2016 provides a net gain of only $3K to our budget 
(assuming that ADRIC fees increase to $90)
To put this in context, we can earn $3K by selling just one additional seat on a 
National Mediation or Arbitration course, or by gaining 15 new Full members.
With our Alberta economy in decline, is now the best time to raise fees?
An alternative is to keep our fees constant at $200, and only pass on the ADRIC 
increase (max $5, or $290).
If we had to present an increase, this would be perhaps the best manner in which 
to convey the news to our membership. 
 
For Board consideration.  If we wish to implement an increase, we should decide 
before end-November
 
 
Paul Conway | Executive Director 
   
                780-433-4881 ext 111


ADR Institute of Alberta (ADRIA)
The Professional Association for Mediators, 
 Arbitrators & ADR Practitioners in Alberta.
   Over 500 members and still growing!
 
         
 


 
From: Stan Galbraith [mailto:Stan@galbraith.ab.ca]  
Sent: November-13-15 8:55 AM 
To: Paul Conway 
Subject: FW: PRT: membership categories across the country 
 
Hello Paul



mailto:Stan@galbraith.ab.ca





 
What say you Mr. ED?
 
Are we holding the line for 2015?
Thanks
Stan
 
From: ADR Institute - Janet McKay [mailto:janetmckay@adrcanada.ca]  
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 8:28 AM 
To: andrewdbutt@nl.rogers.com; pierre.grenier@dentons.com; Stan Galbraith; 
kmunn@munncrs.com; scott.siemens@cra-arc.gc.ca; eric@achievecentre.com; 
michael@mottwelsh.ca 
Cc: admin@adratlantic.ca; lbolduc@imaq.org; andrewdbutt@nl.rogers.com; 
paul@adralberta.com; ADRIO - Susette Clunis; morgan@adrontario.ca; 
info@adrsaskatchewan.ca; admin@adrmanitoba.ca; ADR Institute - Brenda 
Lesperance; 'Ginette Gamache'; Truus Souman; stacywickett@dccnet.com 
Subject: FW: PRT: membership categories across the country 
 
Dear Presidents,
 
We have not heard of any increases in your membership fees.  Please confirm that 
you are not increasing fees or provide the new amount for 2016.  When all 
received, we will distribute the completed attachment to you.
 
If we don't hear from you by November 18, Morgan will follow up with you.
 
Thank you,
 
Janet
 
From: ADR Institute - Janet McKay  
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 7:39 PM 
To: 'andrewdbutt@nl.rogers.com'; 'pierre.grenier@dentons.com'; 'stan@galbraith.
ab.ca'; Kathryn Munn; 'scott.siemens@cra-arc.gc.ca'; 'eric@achievecentre.com'; 
'michael@mottwelsh.ca'; 'paul@adralberta.com'; ADRIO - Susette Clunis 
Cc: 'paul@adralberta.com'; ADRIO - Susette Clunis; ADR Institute - Morgan Horst 
Subject: PRT: membership categories across the country 
 
As discussed at the PRT, attached please find the document outlining member 
types for all affiliates, for your information.
 



mailto:janetmckay@adrcanada.ca

mailto:andrewdbutt@nl.rogers.com

mailto:pierre.grenier@dentons.com

mailto:kmunn@munncrs.com

mailto:scott.siemens@cra-arc.gc.ca

mailto:eric@achievecentre.com

mailto:michael@mottwelsh.ca

mailto:admin@adratlantic.ca

mailto:lbolduc@imaq.org

mailto:andrewdbutt@nl.rogers.com

mailto:paul@adralberta.com

mailto:morgan@adrontario.ca

mailto:info@adrsaskatchewan.ca

mailto:admin@adrmanitoba.ca

mailto:stacywickett@dccnet.com





If you would, please also send to Morgan, your current membership fees and your 
planned fees for 2016 so we can update the chart.
 
ADRIC's portion of the fee will increase according to CPI, which may be anywhere 
between 1.3 - 2%.  This would make the new fee $90 (always rounded up).  We will 
confirm with all affiliates in November. 
 
Thank you,
Janet
 
 
Janet McKay
Executive Director / Directrice générale
 


 
 
405-234 Eglinton Avenue East 
Toronto, Ontario, Canada, M4P 1K5
416-487-4733 • 1-877-475-4353  x/poste 105 
fax/télécopieur: 416-487-4429
janetmckay@adrcanada.ca
www.adrcanada.ca 


          @ADRCanada  #ADRIC
 


unsubscribe/désabonner
 
 



http://www.adrcanada.ca/

file:///c|/janet@adrcanada.ca

http://www.adrcanada.ca/

http://www.facebook.com/home.php#!/group.php?gid=149752171707351

http://www.linkedin.com/groups?gid=3303518&trk=hb_side_g

http://www.adrcanada.ca/resources/event_details.cfm?announcementId=2256

mailto:janetmckay@adrcanada.ca?subject=Unsubscribe/%20D�sabonner






 


ADRIA BOARD MEETING AGENDA  


Tuesday, December 1, 2015  7 – 8  pm  


Video/Teleconference 


--- 


Benchmark 
Timings  


# Topic\Title Action Role Ref  
Materials 


1 Welcome & Agenda review Stan   


2 Minutes of previous meetings Barrie   


3 Declarations of Conflicts of Interest All   


4 Board Business    


 4.1 ADRIC & ADRIA dues increase Paul/Stan   


 4.2 ALRI Letter Paul   


 4.3 2016 Success Indicators Paul   


 4.4 Board ADRIC Committee Volunteers Stan   


 4.5 New logo and timeline approval Paul   


 4.6     


5 New Business    


 5.1     


 5.2     


6 Next meeting    


7 Adjournment    


      


 








 


ADRIA BOARD MINUTES October 31, 2015 


ADRIA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 


HELD IN CALGARY  


ON SATURDAY, OCTOBER 31, 2015 


Attending: Stan Galbraith, C. Med; Wendy Hassen C. Med, C. Arb; Joanne Munro, C. Med; 


Alasdair MacKinnon C. Med.; Paul Conway (Executive Director); Chuck Smith, Q. Med; 


Michelle Simpson, C. Med., C.Arb.; Barrie Marshall, Q.C. (Secretary); and Dolores Herman, Q. 


Med;  


 


Regrets:  Mike Hokanson, Q. Med (Treasurer); W. Donald Goodfellow, Q.C., C. Arb.; Jeffery 


Jessamine, Q. Arb;  


 


MEETING COMMENCES: 8:07 a.m. 


 


Prior to addressing the formal agenda items, each member expressed his or her opinion 


respecting a highlight or highlights of the ADRIC conference. 


 Alasdair MacKinnon – “Good blend of programs” 


Stan Galbraith – The President’s round table caused him to believe that the organization 


has a sense of vision and enthusiasm for the successful conclusion of a Memorandum of 


Understanding. 


Barrie Marshall – Learning, from the ADRIC/ADRIA dinner on Thursday evening, of the 


Quebec organization’s ADR initiative regarding the construction industry in Quebec. 


 Joanne Munro – Excellent rich program. 


 Paul Conway – The “ADRIC Talks” programs were both informative and creative. 


Wendy Hassen – The Memorandum of Understanding discussion was excellent but 


highlighted the fact that achieving an MoU will be a “bit of a journey” in that there are 


still many things to work through. 


Dolores Herman – Found the ADRIC Board Members very high energy and committed 


to ADRIC’s objectives.  She found, however, that there could have been greater content 


on workplace issues in the conference program. 







 


ADRIA BOARD MINUTES October 31, 2015 


Michelle Simpson – Thoroughly enjoyed Dennis Edney’s address on Friday afternoon 


but expressed concern about the fact that a physical gift was presented to him as opposed 


to a charitable donation being made on his behalf. 


Stan Galbraith – Suggested that something should be done to express ADRIA’s thanks to 


ADRIA staff and other volunteers who assisted with the conference.  It was agreed, in 


this regard, that a personalized thank-you card would be sent to each of those individuals. 


Collectively, the Board agreed that the minutes should reflect that ADRIA expressed its 


thanks for the efforts of ADRIC in promoting and organizing the ADRIC Conference. 


 


Formal Meeting Commences 


 


1.0 Welcome & Agenda Review 


1.1 & 1.2 Welcome/Call to Order & Review of Agenda Items and Addition of Any 


Items 


The President, Stan Galbraith, opened the meeting and asked whether there would be any further 


items to the agenda.  There were no such additions to the agenda. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Barrie Marshall, and seconded by Stan Galbraith, to approve the agenda as 


amended.  Approved unanimously. 


 


2.0 Minutes of Previous Meeting(s)  


2.1 September 18/19, 2015 (Board meeting) 


2.2 October 13, 2015 (Board Discussion/Teleconference) 


Michelle Simpson expressed some concern about the lack of reasons in the minutes from the 


Board’s Conference call on October 13, respecting the selection of J. B. Isaacs as the ADRIA 


representative on the Arbitration Designation Committee.  After some discussion, the Board 


Members agreed that the meeting minutes should not reflect the reasoning of the Board, although 


the wording “more appropriate candidate” might not be the best way to have expressed the 


selection of Mr. Isaacs. 


 


 







 


ADRIA BOARD MINUTES October 31, 2015 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Joanne Munro, and seconded by Barrie Marshall, that the minutes of the meeting 


of September 18/19, 2015 be approved.  Approved unanimously. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Joanne Munro, and seconded by Barrie Marshall, that the minutes of the 


conference call of October 13, 2015 be approved.  Approved unanimously 


 


3.0 Declarations of Conflict of Interest 


No member expressed having a conflict of interest respecting any of the agenda items. 


 


4.0 Business Arising 


 4.1 Strategic Planning Session (SPS) – Success Indicators 


  New webpage – Vision, Mission & Values 


The ED advised that the document “ADRIA Strategic Directions & Strategies – September 


2015” had been updated to reflect the Board’s discussions and agreement respecting the 9 


strategies for 2016. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Joanne Munro, and seconded by Michelle Simpson, to approve the “ADRIA 


Strategic Directions & Strategies – September 2015”.  Approved unanimously. 


 


The ED then presented, for discussion, the staff’s “proposed 2016 Success Indicators” and 


explained the rational behind the selection of these indicators. 


 


Dolores Herman suggested adding the word “corporate” after “organizational” in the second 


bulleted item under the heading “Developing Revenue Streams”. 


 


Wendy Hassen stated that the success indicators should, if possible, be measures of outcomes as 


opposed to “outputs”.  She acknowledged that, while tracking may be difficult at times, it is 







 


ADRIA BOARD MINUTES October 31, 2015 


extremely important, for example, to track the nature and number of website hits and the number 


of initiatives ADRIA may have been invited by government in which to participate. 


 


The ED pointed out that the number of calls received by ADRIA are not necessarily a proper 


success indicator given that, if the website is well designed and well used, there will be fewer 


phone calls to ADRIA. 


 


#2 “Develop new revenue streams”, the ED will baseline 2015. 


 


Michelle Simpson indicated that it would be important to ADRIA to know what efforts were 


most successful respecting this item. 


 


#3 “Increase the value of ADRIA/ADRIC membership to new and practicing ADR 


professionals”, Stan Galbraith suggested that, when a member renews his or her membership, 


he/she should be given an opportunity to provide feedback on his/her satisfaction and that there 


should be open-ended questions provided to the memberships for a more fulsome feedback in 


this regard. 


 


Wendy Hassen indicated that these measures of satisfaction will drive the Board’s actions. 


 


Joanne Munro stated that there was a need for measuring what is done to drive satisfaction. 


 


The ED suggested that any ADRIA survey should include questions about the level of 


satisfaction amongst ADRIA membership regarding ADRIC.   


 


#4 “Increase the ADRIA’s Profile: Wendy Hassen stated that this needs to be a targeted effort.  


To this the ED responded that this is why the various organizations are listed. 


 


Michelle Simpson stated that the Canadian Bar Association needs to be included. 


 


Both Wendy Hassen and Michelle Simpson made the suggestion that there may need to be a 


marketing committee struck in this regard. 







 


ADRIA BOARD MINUTES October 31, 2015 


 


There was also some discussion regarding the need for a separate list of “Board operations” 


items. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


The ED will prepare an operational plan identifying the division of roles and responsibilities of 


staff and Board members. 


 


#5 “Promote charter designations, internally and externally”.  There was no discussion respecting 


this item. 


 


#6 “Prove leadership to strengthen Alberta’s ADR community”.  Michelle Simpson advised the 


Board of a comment that had been made to her during her participation in the discussions on the 


ADRIC Roster Development Committee that she should consider herself a national 


representative on the committee as opposed to an Alberta representative.  This issue would be 


further discussed under agenda item 7.3. 


 


#7 “Promote ADR training and the Q. designations as a valuable secondary qualification”.  There 


was no discussion respecting this item. 


 


#8 “Maximize the potential of technology”.  Stan Galbraith suggested that any measurement in 


this regard should be a reflection of the use of available technology. 


 


#9 “Adopt best business practices”.  There was no discussion respecting this item. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Alasdair MacKinnon, and seconded by Barrie Marshall, to approve the list of 


Success Indicators as proposed and amended by the Executive Director.  Approved unanimously. 


 


 4.2 MDC/ADC Committee member selection 


  Conflict of Interest discussion 


 







 


ADRIA BOARD MINUTES October 31, 2015 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Joanne Munro, and seconded by Barrie Marshall, to accept J. B. Isaacs on the 


Arbitration Designation Committee and Cecile Schultz on the Mediation Designation 


Committee.  


 


Michelle Simpson expressed concern regarding the lack of available information on conflicts of 


interest. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


The terms of reference of these committees to be put up on the ADRIA website. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


The December ADRIA newsletter should include information about what the Board has done to 


protect against conflicts of interest and otherwise exercise due diligence in committee 


membership selection. 


 


 4.3 ADRIA Logo confirmation 


Concern was expressed about the lack of ADRIC consultation with the other regions and, 


otherwise “top down” direction from ADRIC on implementation and rules of use of the logo.  


ADRIA has, however, been advised that these rules are still in flux and under discussion. 


 


The ED advised that he has personally expressed the Board’s concerns in this regard.  The Board 


agreed, however, that the concerns should likely be expressed in writing, but that it also be made 


clear that ADRIA definitely supports the initiative of having a national brand. 


 


 4.4 Societies Act review (ALRI) 


The ED reported that the letter responding to the Alberta Law Reform Institute is nearly done 


and will be finalized in time for the November 17 conference call.  Michelle Simpson offered to 


provide her comments regarding the language important to ADRIA. 


 







 


ADRIA BOARD MINUTES October 31, 2015 


The Board agreed that, when the letter sent, it should be sent to ADRIC and the other affiliates in 


keeping with the expressed desires of ADRIC and the affiliates to improve communications 


between those organizations. 


 


4.5 Conference calls for Board of Directors 


The next conference call will be on the November 17.  The members agreed that the conference 


calls are a useful addition to Board operations in terms of moving agenda items forward but that 


it was important that these calls do not extend beyond one hour.   


 


5.0 Bylaw and Policy Updates 


 5.1 Board Policy Review 


The Board members discussed the latest version of the revised Board Policies. 


 


ACTION ITEMS: 


Stan Galbraith to prepare a further revised set of Board Policies reflecting the discussions and 


agreement amongst the Board members respecting those revisions. 


 


Dolores Herman will ensure that the updated Vision and Mission are included in the Board 


Policies. 


 


Dolores Herman will also review the monitoring dates with respect to the policies respecting the 


appropriateness of those monitoring dates. 


 


BREAK 


MEETING RESUMES 


Regrets:  Mike Hokanson, Q. Med (Treasurer); W. Donald Goodfellow, Q.C., C. Arb.; Jeffery 


Jessamine, Q. Arb; Barrie Marshall, Q.C. (Secretary) 


 


6. Reports (*mandatory) 


 6.1 President 


 6.2 ED * 


The ED presented his report: The ADRIA staff is focused on tightly controlling costs. 







 


ADRIA BOARD MINUTES October 31, 2015 


Michelle suggested a grant application for roster development, maybe to the Alberta Law 


Foundation. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


Paul advised that ADRIA will develop an application for the AB Gaming Commission for a 


casino license. 


 


ADRIA is runing a deficit of between $10,000 & 15,000. 


 


__________ staging an Edmonton networking event on November 25. 


 


Support to ADRIC conference was costly for ADRIA for both staff and volunteers.  A debrief 


will be provided by ADRIC to ADRIA. 


 


 6.3 Treasurer’s Report 


The Treasurer’s Report was presented. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


Moved by Alasdair MacKinnnon, and seconded by Wendy Hassen, to adopt the ED and 


Treasurer’s reports.  Approved unanimously. 


 6.4 Governance Committee 


  Dolores Herman reported that a nominations committee needs to be formed. 


 


 6.5 Board Committees/Task Forces 


  Mediation Advocacy Task Force 


Joanne Munro advised that the Task Force is currently working on a fifth draft.  She is waiting 


for feedback from Task Force members, following which there will then be a Task Force 


meeting to finalize the report.  The Task Force will then present the report at the January Board 


Meeting. 


 


ADRIC/ADRIA MOU 







 


ADRIA BOARD MINUTES October 31, 2015 


Wendy Hassen reported that there will be a meeting in December to develop components to be 


included in the MOU. 


 


The Board members agreed that it is appropriate to approach ADRIC’s President to clarify the 


role of ADRIA representatives on ADRIC committees.  It is the belief of ADRIA that the role of 


its representatives on ADRIC committees is to represent ADRIA’s interests.  There is a need for 


terms of reference to define these roles as well as the objectives of the committees.  The Board 


will refer to this the MOU Committee for consideration. 


 


7.0 New Business 


 7.3 Board ADRIC Committee Assignments 


ACTION ITEM: 


All Board members should review the list of ADRIC committees and decide which ones they 


would like to be involved in committees and then advise the Board in this regard at the January 


Board Meeting. 


 


 7.4  Evaluative ADR – tabled to next meeting. 


 7.5 AAMS Member on ADRIA Board  - tabled to next meeting. 


 


 9.1 Content of next ‘On Board’ 


Stan Galbraith will write an article for On Board thanking all the volunteers for their hard work 


at the ADRIC conference. 


 


 


 10 Calendar Review 


The dates for the conference call and further Board Meetings, as listed in the agenda, were 


confirmed. 


 


Meeting Adjourned: 3:00 p.m 










